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Memo

To: Mayor Khan
From: Larry Agran, Councilmember .4+
Date:  August 3, 2021

Re: Request for a special meeting of the Irvine City Council regarding the
All American Asphalt plant operations

The All American Asphalt plant operations continue to generate widespread complaints
and growing public health concerns from residents in the northern part of Irvine.

On July 28, 2021, | held a Community Meeting at City Hall to hear from those Irvine
residents impacted by the All American Asphalt plant. Many of the young adults and
parents who attended the Community Meeting expressed their gratitude for the
opportunity to be heard and recognized. However, many of these same residents
echoed my belief that this important matter should be heard and addressed at an official
meeting of the Irvine City Council.

In January and again in May, | requested that this matter be placed on a City Council
agenda. To date, my Council colleagues have not been willing to "second" my request.
Under the City Council's prevailing "Rule-of-Two," a second Councilmember (or the
Mayor) must sign-on to a request before an item can be placed on the agenda.

Mayor Khan, given the importance of this issue, | ask you to exercise your authority to
call a Special Meeting of the Irvine City Council — to be scheduled in the second half of
August or in the first week of September — devoted exclusively to the above-referenced
matter for a comprehensive discussion that includes ample opportunity for public
participation and presentations.

cc. Interim City Manager
City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney



